Cann, Gail

From: Env Plan (SRS Wales)

Sent: 10 February 2021 10:04

To: Planning

Cc: Butler, Stephen

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 2018/01408/FUL Former Cowbridge

Comprehensive School, Aberthin Road, Cowbridge

Good morning

SRS Environment Team comments regarding land quality remain as per memo ref
SRS/E/DMM/2018/01408/FUL of 04/01/2019.

Regards
Deborah

I Environment Team (Enterprise and Specialist Services)

Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg

Website / Gwefan: http://www.srs.wales | http://www.grhr.cymru
e-mail / e-bost: EnvPlan-SRSWales@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Phone / Ffon: 03001236696

The Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the language of
your choice, whether that's English, Welsh or in Bilingual format as long as we know which you prefer. Please contact
welshstandards@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk to register your language choice. If we do not receive your language choice, we will
continue to correspond with you in accordance with current procedure. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu & chi yn yr iaith o’ch
dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd a’n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch &
welshstandards@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i
gyfathrebu & chi yn unol &'r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu’r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen

From: Planning <Planning@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 February 2021 15:15

To: Env Plan (SRS Wales) <EnvPlan-SRSWales@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning Application Consultation 2018/01408/FUL Former Cowbridge Comprehensive School, Aberthin
Road, Cowbridge



Please find attached a letter regarding a planning application submitted to the Vale of Glamorgan Council. If this is a
consultation letter, please respond to this consultation through the link provided in the attached letter. Please note
that your comments may be made available online for interested persons to view.



